UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

October 7, 2013
MEMORANDUM TO: Mark A. Satorius
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director IRA/
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: WCAP-17577

During the 608™ meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS),
October 2-5, 2013, the Committee considered the Safety Evaluation draft Revision 2 of
WCAP-17577, “Topical Report on ASME Section Ill Piping and Component Fatigue Analysis
Utilizing the WESTEMS™,” and decided not to review it. The Committee has no objection to the

staff's proposal to issue this Safety Evaluation. No response to this memorandum is required.

Reference:

NRO Memorandum, Subject: “WCAP-17577, Revision 2, “Topical Report on ASME Section IlI
Piping Fatigue Analysis Utilizing the WESTEMS™ Computer Code” Advanced Topical Report
Safety Evaluation,” dated August 20, 2013 (ML13225A470)

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY D. Matthews, NRO

B. Wittick, OEDO L. Bauer, NRO
M. Mahoney, NRR B. Rini, RES
S. Jones, NMSS K. Morgan-Butler, FSME

B. Bavol, NRO
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